A HISTORY OF KILLAMARSH

The village of Killamarsh is steeped in history and as a group we feel it is important for this to be recorded to be passed on to future generations so that it is not lost.

The village had three railway stations, three coal mines, a canal, a flour mill, a brick company and a forge, all of which played a large part in the lives of people in the community.

We will work with the community to record the history of the village and record their memories for our children and grandchildren.



Maypole on Nags Head Field. Photo courtesy of Mr. N. Collins.



Norwood Colliery Rescue Team, early 1900s. Photo courtesy of V. Hopkinson



Killamarsh Endowed School in 1920. Photo courtesy of Glyn Beedham.



Coronation Party 1953 in the West End Car Park. Photo courtesy of Janet Jackson (nee



Auxiliary Fire Service in the Coach House of the Midland Hotel. Photo courtesy of V. Hopkinson.



W. Cordy's shop on Kirkcroft Lane. Photo courtesy of V. Hopkinson.



An early photograph of Killamarsh Central.



A butchers shop in Killamarsh. Photo courtesy of Mrs A Sharples.



A trip from Killamarsh Central Station. Photo



A crowd at the bottom of Bridge Street. Photo courtesy of V. Hopkinson



Killamarsh Festival 1st July 1911. Photo cour- The Mill c. 1900s. tesy of Steve Wood.







